From: Environmental Health

Sent: 02 May 2025 15:01

To: Development Control

Cc: Christie Burns

Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2124/0B1 - 5 ELLERBECK BARNS, EGREMONT

Application under section 73 to vary conditions 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, and 10 to reflect updated drainage &
highway information of planning application 4/22/2042/0F1 — Use of land for siting of four
glamping pods with small decking area, construction of parking comprising 4 spaces, footways &
associated drainage & minor earthworks to regrade the land levels.

Thank you for the above planning consultation.

There are no objections from Environmental Health to this proposal.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730
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